
AMENDMENT DECISION
To: Sharon Finegan
From: Breda Breen
Date: 26/09/2022
Licensee / Authorisation 
Holder

Roadstone Limited

Licence Name: Fassaroe Waste Recovery Facility W0269-01

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the Licensing Programme 
of the Office of Environmental Sustainability in relation to the amendments of licence/certificate of 
authorisation of clerical or technical nature.

I confirm that I have no Disclosure of Interest to declare in relation to this item

I approve the recommendation as submitted

Decision Confirmed By: Sharon Finegan

Date & Time: 01/11/2022

Environmental Licensing Programme


